Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 April 2023 3:01 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: EGI-TP / SMZ 5812A -SURVEY BY Kenneth (CS/EGI23001995/Kny3)
Hi

Please proceed as adjusted. COR reviewed.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: EGI-TP / SMZ 5812A -SURVEY BY Kenneth (CS/EGI23001995/Kny3)

Dear Bryan,
For your audit.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: EGI-TP / SMZ 5812A -SURVEY BY Kenneth (CS/EGI23001995/Kny3)

Dear Simon,
For your audit.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




